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AFFIDAVIT

(Prime Bidder shall include this form, completed, with his bid)

State of: M l‘fi;SS;f’p :

County of: (_4&
ﬁmmv [;0 / } inSg , being first duly swom, deposes and
says: U
That he or she is _A M""\“‘)w of the party making

the (a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.} foregoing proposal or bid, that such proposal or bid is
genuine and not collusive or sham; that said bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived or
agreed, directly or indirectly, with any bidder or person, to put in a sham bid or to refrain from
bidding, and has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion,
communication or conference, with any person, to fix the bid price of affiant or of any other bidder,
or to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of said bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to
secure any advantage against the City of Tupelo or any person interested in the proposed contract;
and that all statements In said proposal or bid are true.

Signature of:
Bidder, if the bidder is an individual:

Partner, if the bidder is partnership

-
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RSR-CARLE Yl Officer, if the bidder is a corporation:

Y
o.. 0'

o‘b.-" Ao
Al ‘Q‘L N

AN 1, \\\\\‘ s,

; ‘7:. c’tﬁa\)o\si\ 00 ’

it 2\ Wt 4 - ( )

Cd ,\gﬁ\o a O 231 Subscribed and swomn fo before.me the day of ,2025
0 61; i - — H U

I &W

u.:’?‘,;;'. 9,’_7.8 no .):?,-;0. K
VSSEER A o
¢ 7\0\/ 2€, Py

Sesnun® ) N
My commission expires

PROPOSAL FORM 004200 -6

oo o @

v

o ek e e o



P. N. 240017.00
C.B.N 2025-018PR Sloan Landscape Architecture, LLC 05/06/2025

SECTION 004516 — BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS

QUALIFICATION FORM
As part of their bid, the contractor is required to submit this form. Submission of this form does

not constitute qualification. Qualification may be denied for any reasons the Owner deems
necessary for the successful completion of the project. In the Owner’s absolute discretion, if the
priar work of the contractor is deemed unacceptable or if false information is provided, the
contractor will ba declared a non-responsive bidder.

PRIOR PROJECT QUESTIONNAIRE

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor proposed changes to a project to increase the
project cost with the request being unapproved?
YESO or NOX

In the past 10 (ten) years has the owner or owner's representative given the contractor a notice
of default?
YESO or NOK

In the past 10 (ten) years has an assessment of liquidated damages on a project been made
against the contractor?

YESH or NOD

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor been accused of submitting pay application request
for materials not installed?
YESIT or NOR

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor been accused of deviating from contract
documents without following proper procedures required by contract documents?

YESO or NOR

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor failed to provide a project schedule as required by

contract documents?
YESOO or NOK

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor excluded materials and workmanship from project

warranties?
YESOO or NOH

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor included wording in closeout documents that
contradict warranty requirements specified in contract documents?

YESO or NOM

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor had a verbal altercation with a project owner or
owner's representative?
YESO or NOX

END OF SECTION 004516

BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS 004516
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Document A310™ - 2010

Conforms with The American Institute of Architects AIA Document 310

Bid Bond

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:
(Nante, logal status and address) (Name, legal status end principal place of husiness)

Gregory Companies, LLC dba Murphree Pavin Atlantic Specialty Insurance Compan
gory Comp rpl g pecialty PaNY  this documant has Important

1138 D L Collums Drive 605 Highway 169 North, Suite 800 \l;ga! consequencas. Consultation

5 th an aftorney Is encouraged
Tupelo, MS 38801 Plymouth, MN 55441 with respactto its completion ot
OWNER: mwodification,
{Nanre, legal status and address) Any singular reference to

. Contractor, S )
City of Tupelo, Department of Parks and Recreation b&‘;,;ag; 9,,‘;',7‘; mﬁ;‘;d
plurat where applicable.

71 East Troy Street
Tupelo, MS 38804
BOND AMOUNT: $ 5% * Five Percent of Amount Bid

PROJECT:
(Name, location or address, and Project mumber, i any)

Veterans Park Memorial Parking Lot; Project Number 240017.00

The Contractor and Surcty are bound to the Ownerin the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the Contractor and Surcty bind
themselves, their licirs, excetttors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, as provided herein. The conditions of this
Bond arc such that if the Owner accepts the bid of the Conitractor within the time spocificd in the bid documents, or within such fime period
as may be agreed to by the Owner and Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters into a contract with the Gwner in accordance with
the terms of such bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted in
the jurisdiction of the Project and otherwise aceeptable to the Owner, for the faithful petformance of such Contract and for tho prompt
payment of labor and material fumished in the prosecution thereof} o (2) pays to the Owner the difference, niot to exséed the amount of
this Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larger ampunt for which the Owner may in good faith cantract with another
party to perform the work cavered by said Bid, then tiis obligation shall be null and void, otherwise fo remain in {ull forcs and effect, The
Surety hereby waives any notice of an agrecment belween the Owner and Conlractor to extend the time in which ihe Owner may uccept the
bid, Waiver ol notice by the Surety shall pot apply to ony extension exceeding sixty (60) days in theaggregate beyond the time for

ascceptance ol bids specilied in the bid dosuments, and the Owner and Contractor shall obtain the Surety’s consent for an extension beyond

sixty (60) days.
If this Bond is issued in conncetion with a subconiractor’s bid to a Contractor, the term Contractor in this Bond shall be deemed to be
Subconiractor ond the term Owner shall be decmed to be Contractor.

When this Bond has been turnished to comply with a statutory or other fegal requirement in the location of the Project, any provision in
this Rond contlicting with said statutory or legal requirement shall be deemed deleted herelrons and provisions confonming o such
stotulory or other legal requirement shall be deemed incamporated hierein, When so Tumished, the intent is that this Bond shall be construed

ax 2 statutory bond and not as a common law bond,
Signed pnd scaled this__ 3rd f June, 2025

Gregory Companies, LLC dba Murphree Paving

(Principal) : {Seal)
e R \ /‘/&{
By: /K\ﬁ

(Title) MM:};,

W"W—“”’“ Atlantic Specialty Insurance Company
{Surety) (Seal)
Winessy Ryan Norman By %{m - %W

(TileyEmma J. Bryant Attorney-in-Fact
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intact
INSURANCE Power of Atto @Y  rrincipal: Gregory Companies, LLC dba Murphiree Paving
Obhligee: City of Tupelo, Department of Parks and Recreation

SurétyBond No: Bid Bond

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE, PRESENTS, that ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE GOMPANY, a New York corporation with {ts principal office in Plymouth, .
Minmesota, does hereby constitute and appoint; — EwmalBrysnt _ _ each individually if there be moge than one nametl, its rue and lawful Attomey-in-
Faci, to make, execute, seal and deliver, for and on its behalf 2 surety, any and al] bonds, recognizances, contracts of indernnity, and all other writings abligatory in the natune
thereof; provided that no bond or undertaking exacuted under this authosity shall exceed In pmeunt the sum of: unlimited md the axpeytion of such bunds, recognizances,
contraets-of indemnity, 20d a8l othier writings obligatory Jrf the nature thereo! i puruance of these presents, shull be as Hinding upon said Company as if {hey bad been filly
signed by an authorized officer of the Company and sealed with the Company seal. “This Power of Attomey Is made and exeaiited by authority of the following resoluftions
udopted by the Board of Directors of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-fifth day of Septerber, 2012:"

Resolved: That the President, any Senlor Vice President or Vice-President (each im =Anthorized Officer™) may execute for and in behalf of the Compeny anyand
ail bond, recogaizinces, contracts of inderunity, and all ather writings obligatory fn the natue thereof, am alfix the seal of he Compény thereto; iid that the
Authotized Officer mpy-appolnt and authotize a2 Attginei<in-Bect to exzciite oh biéhalf of the Compeny any and all such instrurments and to affix the Company
scal thereto; and that ihe Authorized Officer may 21 any time remove any such Attorney-in-Fact end révpke all power snd authority given'to gny such Attomey-in-

Fatt. R
inay be given full powes and authority to exeute forand i the nzme and orx béhalf of the Company any tind all bonds,

Resolved: That the Attémey-1n-Fact in 1 uth ; [ X
recogalzances, codlzcts of indemuity, e all oibér wriligs obligétory in thé e thereaf, are dry such ittt égécutnd by anyuch Attortiey-in-Fact shall
be as binding upon the Company s if signed and sealed by an Authorized Officer and, furtiier, the Attormey-in-Bact 1s hereby authorized to verify any affidavit
required to e attached o bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and all olher writings obligatary in the npture thereof.

“This power of altamey Is signed and sealed by facsimile under the suthority of the following Resolution adopted by the Board of Directors of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY
INSURANCE COMPANY on the twenty-Tilth day of Septéaiber, 2012: 5
Resolved: ‘That the signature of an Autharized Officer, the signature of the Secretary o the Assistant Secretary, and the Company seal may be affixed by
fucsinile jo dny powes of atiomey or to'my certificate relating tiereto appofnting in Altomey-in-Fact for purpases only of executirig and sealing any bond,
undertiking; recognizance or other writien bligation in the nature thereof; anid dny such signature and séal where so used, belrg hereby adopted by the Company
‘asmeb_tlglmlsigxmﬁedsudmfﬂwmd the oﬂglnnliealotﬂxe(bmpihy,wbevaﬂd&udblndingupontlw(loalpmwwithtliekunz'fot& and effett as though
manwally affbxed, ’

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these preseits {0 be sigried by an Authorized Officer and the sea) of the Company
to be affixed this first day of Januaty, 2023

O —

Sarsh A, Kolar, Vice President and General Counsel

By

STATE OF MINNESOTA
HENNEPIN COUNTY

On this first duy of Janunry, 2023, before me personally came Sarsh A, Kolat, Vice President and General Counsel of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE COMPANY, to
e personally known to be the indlvidua! and officer described In arid who executed the preceding instrument, sud she acknowledged (he execution of the same, and being by me
Quly swom, that she'is the said offlcer of the Cumpany aforesaid, and that the seal pffixed {0 the preceding instrument is the seal of said Company and that the said seal and the
signatumassudxomcerwndulynfﬁxcdandsébscﬁbedtoﬂxeuidinmummby the aufhofity and at the direction of the Cormpany,

Bn ALISON D. NASH-TROUT m / ,J//
2 NOTARY PUBLIC - MINNESOTA 79N A

Wy Comimission Expires —f
January 31, 2030 Notary Public

1, the underzigned, Secretary of ATLANTIC SPECIALTY INSURANCE
foree and has not been revoked, and the resolutions sel forth above are riow in force,

Signed and sealed. Dated__37d__day of Jue | , .
ﬁ.@! gL,

Srapronn 2
f”;‘l SEAL ‘:‘“ -
3/ °5eAL ) Y

N ; '-_ . f 3 .
This Pawer of Attomsy expires . \*@iﬁg'ﬁ!‘@;f
January 31, 2030 AR Kera L.B. Banrow, Secretary

Please divect bond verifications to sungly@igtacinsurance,.com
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